
From: ARCC-IT-Helpdesk  
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 8:36 AM 
Subject: Office 365 Migration: Updates - Skype for Business & Shared Mailboxes 
Importance: High 
 
Good morning, 
 
The Office of Information Technology (OIT) is pleased to provide the following updates to the Office 365 
Shared Tenant migration. 
 

1. Skype for Business – Instructions for Skype for Business are available here. 
2. Shared Mailboxes – Shared mailboxes will be displayed towards the bottom of your mailbox (in 

Outlook client) or as a new window.  Instructions to access Shared Mailboxes through the web 
can be found here.   

 
Check out https://arcctechnews.com and https://atctechnews.com.  OIT is adding new Post-Migration 
FAQs and How-To’s weekly! 
 
Send the Service Desk an email if you have suggestions for FAQs or How-To’s. 

 
Thank you again for your patience and cooperation! 
 
--- 
Service Desk | Office of Information Technology 
Anoka Technical College | Anoka-Ramsey Community College 
763-433-1510 
 

Reminder:  Office 365 Shared Tenant Migration – June 15-16, 2019.  Click ATC or ARCC for more 
information! 
 
Please note: The Office of Information Technology will NEVER ask for email account validation, personal 
information (SSN, etc.) or a username and password via email. 
 

 
 
 

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Farcctechnews.files.wordpress.com%2F2019%2F06%2Fskype-for-business-login.pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cjgariepy%40anokatech.edu%7C6ab8474a35274c1c7e6408d6fb1be797%7C5011c7c60ab446ab9ef4fae74a921a7f%7C0%7C0%7C636972494599907920&sdata=Hv4ivwyPNedKmyHnKUojT4ALtzwnO0m2qwefdw6yv9s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fatctechnews.files.wordpress.com%2F2019%2F06%2Fopen-a-shared-mailbox_webmail.pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cjgariepy%40anokatech.edu%7C6ab8474a35274c1c7e6408d6fb1be797%7C5011c7c60ab446ab9ef4fae74a921a7f%7C0%7C0%7C636972494599907920&sdata=eFOx7hltP46DRfaGhcElBGuO55ytQFjIhMb2CksLHR4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Farcctechnews.com&data=02%7C01%7Cjgariepy%40anokatech.edu%7C6ab8474a35274c1c7e6408d6fb1be797%7C5011c7c60ab446ab9ef4fae74a921a7f%7C0%7C0%7C636972494599907920&sdata=c0ak6xE1FrBcdX7SgeA847jOEE%2BADIAgxzXHfgkoN6E%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fatctechnews.com&data=02%7C01%7Cjgariepy%40anokatech.edu%7C6ab8474a35274c1c7e6408d6fb1be797%7C5011c7c60ab446ab9ef4fae74a921a7f%7C0%7C0%7C636972494599917912&sdata=7ncnbEAbO1XNmlRFICxNYQ4OaCeRm5sCimxfkM9Qq5A%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fatctechnews.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjgariepy%40anokatech.edu%7C6ab8474a35274c1c7e6408d6fb1be797%7C5011c7c60ab446ab9ef4fae74a921a7f%7C0%7C0%7C636972494599917912&sdata=oNMPsUzu7Cibxmpf6IifZM3K9lwG8vEOWZbU%2FnMWiis%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Farcctechnews.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjgariepy%40anokatech.edu%7C6ab8474a35274c1c7e6408d6fb1be797%7C5011c7c60ab446ab9ef4fae74a921a7f%7C0%7C0%7C636972494599927903&sdata=t2FpBGOrMVt51adP%2BFUV21W%2BVNL3Xu%2FakrnVmKJ8gHc%3D&reserved=0

